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Our Ref: MGLA210319-8520 

 
26 April 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 21 March 2019. Your 
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
You asked originally asked for correspondence with the Government about increasing the 
central funding for Policing in London and then clarified that you wanted “documents relating 
to what the Mayor has done about funding for the Police”.  
 

Keeping Londoners safe is the Mayor’s top priority. The Government has already forced the Met 
to make £850m of cuts and the force still has to make cuts of £263m by 2022-23. The Mayor 
has raised an additional £234m for policing and tackling crime.  

This includes: 

• £95m, funded mostly from an 11 per cent increase to the Mayor’s council tax policing 
precept - the equivalent of 46p a week. This will be split between a number of crime-
fighting measures, including new officers, specialist investigators to disrupt gang 
violence and the Mayor’s new Violence Reduction Unit. 

• An extra £118.6 million from business rates to support police officer numbers in future 
years. 

• An additional £20.4 million to support additional initiatives against serious violence, 
including tackling gangs and providing more youth workers at hospital Accident and 
Emergency units. 

Further information about this can be found here https://www.london.gov.uk/press-
releases/mayoral/mayor-confirms-record-investment-for-policing. 
 
Information about the many ways the Mayor is fighting for funding for the Metropolitan Police 
is embedded throughout the Mayor’s work and communications about crime and crime  
  



 
 

 

prevention. It would be impossible to extract all related documents where this topic is discussed. 
However, given you had previously mentioned correspondence with the Government, you may 
also wish to see the attached letters the Mayor has sent, as summarised below. 
 
2017 
30 June – Letter to PM post-election priorities 
30 June – Letter to Amber Rudd – Home Sec – post-election priorities 
19 July – Letter to Amber Rudd – Home Sec – Funding of the Metropolitan Police 
 
2018 
23 Jan – Amber Rudd letter on appointment as Home Sec 
19 Feb – Nick Hurd (as policing minister) – additional costs of Met Police 
5 April – Letter to PM – serious violence, requesting meeting 
20 April – Letter post-Mayors violent crime summit at City Hall (6 letters tailored by 
responsibility) – Rudd (Home Sec) Javid (MHCLG), Hinds (Education), Hancock (DCMS), Hunt 
(Health), Gauke (Justice) 
9 May – Letter to Sajid Javid – on appointment as Home Sec 
7 Aug – Letter to Home Sec – public sector duty 
3 Oct – Budget letter to the Chancellor of the Exchequer 
21 Nov – Letter to Nick Hurd on his appointment as Minister for London 
19 Dec – Letter to Home Sec on knife crime prevention orders 
 
2019 
27 Feb – Letter to Sajid Javid Home Sec – VAWG and police funding 
11 March – Letter to Chancellor of the Exchequer – Spring statement 

 
We have redacted a small amount of personal data relating to staff names/email addresses, 
which (except for senior staff) is exempt from disclosure under s.40 (Personal information) of 
the Freedom of Information Act. This information could potentially identify specific employees 
and as such constitutes as personal data which is defined by s.1 (1) of the Data Protection Act 
1998 to mean data which relates to a living individual who can be identified from that data. 
 
You may also be interested in the Mayor’s diary, which is published at 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/publication-scheme/mayor-londons-diary  
 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference MGLA210319-8520. 

 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

 
Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
 






























































































































